Recap April 2025 general meeting.

Our President, Rosie Minson, led the Pledge of Allegiance to start the meeting and welcomed everyone. The attendance was 40 members and it was established that we had a quorum. The minutes were passed out and a motion to accept them was voted and carried. The treasurers report was read by Karen Kretchmar.

President Minson stated we still need a photographer and several people volunteered to take photos at different events to send to Kathy Panfili as long as they could use their cell phones. Kathy can then update the website with current happenings She also stated that the board has decided to form a committee for the purpose of exploring the possibility of acquiring new sewing machines for the room. Questionnaires were passed out asking the members present their preferences for machine brands etc. there is a possibility that the Homeowners Association might be able to help defray the cost of such a purchase. Rosie hopes to have an update on the machine questions by the next meeting.

In May, we will be highlighting the raffle quilt in the in the window. If you are monitoring be prepared to sell some tickets that are available on the counter in the quilt room. Please let me know if more tickets are needed. I will print them here and bring them to the room as I still have all of the supplies. 702-233-3321.

There will be a prize for the most tickets sold during the year awarded at the holiday party.

Thank you to Mel Larrabee for becoming the chair of room maintenance.

A resolution was passed by those present to change the monitoring sessions from 9-12,12-3 or 1-4 to any three-hour period between the hours of 8 and 5 as long as that session doesn't overlap any others. You still must reserve your monitoring times on the calendar for the session you would like to cover. Persons who reserve take precedence over anyone who is just there for three hours with no monitor in attendance. If you decide to write your name in as monitor for a session , make sure to complete the duties of the monitor. Write your name on the calendar as well for that session.

The quilt room will be closed on May 9 -11. We are accommodating the Dance troop for those three days to use our room for costume changes during the show. There is a sign-up sheet to monitor the room during those times. Anyone who volunteers will be given double credit towards their 6 sessions for doing so. Nice enticement. So sign up in the quilt room, if you haven't done so.

There will be a pajama party in the quilt room on April 24th from 5-7pm. Bring 5 fat quarters. You will be playing a game with them, it's a good opportunity to get to know more friends in the club. It's a potluck, so bring something delicious there is a signup sheet in the quilt room. There will be a prize for the best pajamas.

Rosie also thanked Carole Nelson, Diane Lais and Diane Emick for going to Las Ventanas and setting up a window sales booth for the residents there. They sold over \$300.00 worth of merchandise. Very good job well done, Ladies.

Upcoming events:

Mix and Match will be this Thursday the 17th at 9 am in the quilt room. You will be starting to make beautiful "Sun Quilts". Bring fat quarters or other lengths to trade to get some variety in the area surrounding the sunburst. I believe you will be using the Dresden plate template, so bring that if you have one.

Days for girls will be this Friday from 9-12 in the quilt room. Sue Zager asked that you search thru your stash for flannel that you don't need and bring it . The darker colors will be used to make the 8 reusable pads for the kits, the lighter colors can be made into burp cloths and other small items for the window.

Block of the Month will be held on the 24th from 9:30 to 12. Contact Karen Lee for info on that.

Charity is every Wednesday from 8:30 to 11:30, approximately. The group, so far this year, has delivered 93 quilts to various charities. I will enclose more info

about the charities in a pdf for you. Precut kits are available in the quilt room if you would like to help out at home.

AccuQuilt will be Monday the 28th at 10. Diane Lais said they will be making new name tags and various other projects.

Deb Korol thanked everyone who donated to the Navajo Indian project. She brought a cake and shared pictures of her car crammed with the donations. She had seven sewing machines donated and so much other stuff they had to have a car top carrier as well.

Attached you will find a charity update for the year so far and three pictures of the various recipients. Not sure I can get it all in one email. There might be separate ones

Jackie Pucci

Communications